From: Cheryl Adams

To: Courtney Smith; Julie Martin

Cc: Sherrod

Subject: [External]RE: SLUP-25-0001, LUXE
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 10:20:29 AM

Good morning ladies,

We wish to defer the second reading of your SLUP application to the June 9th meeting of the
City Council, so that we have more time to address the issues discussed at the first reading to

the City Council on April 14™, We are making progress, but still need a little more time to
work through getting resolution to those outstanding items.

Please advise.

Cheryl Adams, ADG 800 Owner and Principal Designer Luxe Interiors and Events LLC |
Luxe Events www.luxeinteriorsandevents.com 678.637.9695 ¢ Follow us on IG:

luxelifebycheryl FB: facebook.com/luxeinteriorsandevents.com
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